
LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247
Tuesday, June 9, 2020 @ 6:00PM Page 1 

Notice is hereby given that the Lindsay City Council will hold its regular Council Meeting, on June 9, 2020 via 
webinar only. The webinar address for members of the public is 
https://www.bigmarker.com/griswold_lasalle/06-09-2020-Lindsay-Council-Meeting Persons with disabilities 
who may need assistance should contact the Deputy City Clerk at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at (559) 
562-7102 ext. 8020.

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00pm

ROLL CALL: Council Members Sanchez, Flores, Watson, Mayor Pro Tem Cortes & Mayor Kimball

PLEDGE: Mayor Kimball

INVOCATION To Be Announced

Item 1: Public Comment 
The public is invited to comment on any subject under the jurisdiction of the Lindsay City Council, including agenda items, 
other than noticed public hearings. Speakers shall be limited to three minutes. Unless otherwise indicated by the Mayor, 
Public Comment period will end after 30 minutes. Blank speaker cards are on the back table. Give the completed speaker 
card to the Clerk before standing at the podium. Speakers should clearly state their name before they begin. 

Item 2: Council Reports 
City Council Members report on recent or upcoming events 

Item 3: City Manager Update 
City Manager or designee reports on city operations and events 

Item 4: Consent Calendar 
Routine items approved in one motion unless item is pulled for discussion 
Pages 1-89 
1. Minutes from May 26, 2020 City Council Meeting
2. Warrant List for May 21, 2020 through June 2, 2020
3. Treasurer’s Report for May 2020
4. Resolution No. 20-22 Fireworks Application – La Puerta Abierta
5. Resolution No. 20-23 Fireworks Application – Lindsay Cultural Arts Council (LCAC) Fire 

Museum
6. Resolution No. 20-24 Fireworks Application – Foothill Rotary
7. School Resource Officer (SRO) Agreement with Lindsay Unified School District (LUSD)
8. Tulare County Dispatch Services Agreement
9. 2020-2021 Landscape & Lighting Assessment Districts (LLADs) Renewal

a. Resolution No. 20-25, Ordering the Preparation of an Engineer’s for Landscape & 
Lighting Maintenance Districts for Fiscal year 2020-2021

b. Resolution No. 20-26, Giving Preliminary Approval of Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 
2020-2021 for Landscape & Lighting Maintenance Districts

c. Resolution No. 20-27, Declaring the Intent to Levy & Collect Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2020-2021 & Setting a Public Hearing for July 14, 2020

10. Resolution 20-19, Requesting and Consenting to Consolidation of Election and Setting Forth 
the Specifications of the Election Order

11. Resolution 20-20, Requesting the Board of Supervisors of Tulare County Consent to



LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247
Tuesday, June 9, 2020 @ 6:00PM Page 2 

Permitting the Registrar of Voters to Render Specified Services to the City 

Item 5: RESOLUTION 20-21, LINDSAY PROCUREMENT POLICY 
Presented by Juana Espinoza, Finance and Accounting Manager 
Pages 90-144 

Item 6: Lindsay Wellness and Aquatic’s Center Programming and Operations Update 
Presented by Lisa Davis, Wellness/Aquatics/Recreation Supervisor
Pages 145-146 

Item 7: Executive (Closed) Session 
NONE 

Item 8: Requests for Future Agenda Items 
Presented by Councilmembers 

Item 9: Adjourn 
The next regular Lindsay City Council meeting will be held at 6:00PM on June 23, 2020. 



LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247
Tuesday, May 26, 2020 @ 6:00PM   Page 8560 

Notice is hereby given that the Lindsay City Council will hold its regular Council Meeting, on May 26, 2020 via 
webinar only. The webinar address for members of the public is 
https://www.bigmarker.com/griswold_lasalle/05-26-2020-Lindsay-City-Council Persons with
disabilities who may need assistance should contact the Deputy City Clerk at least 24 hours prior to the meeting 
at (559) 562-7102 ext. 8020. 

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00pm 

ROLL CALL: Council Members Sanchez, Flores, Watson, Mayor Pro Tem Cortes & Mayor Kimball 

PLEDGE: Mayor Pro-Tem Cortes 

INVOCATION To Be Announced 

RECOGNITION OF COMMUNITY LEADER-ISABEL ARROLLO-TOLAND, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF EL 
QUINTO SOL DE AMERICA: 

PRESENTED BY MAYOR KIMBALL

Item 1: Public Comment 
The public is invited to comment on any subject under the jurisdiction of the Lindsay City Council, including agenda items, 
other than noticed public hearings. Speakers shall be limited to three minutes. Unless otherwise indicated by the Mayor, 
Public Comment period will end after 30 minutes. Blank speaker cards are on the back table. Give the completed speaker 
card to the Clerk before standing at the podium. Speakers should clearly state their name before they begin.  

None

Item 2: Council Reports 
City Council Members report on recent or upcoming events 

Watson - urged the need for a safe plan for reopening the City and is concerned for the deteriorating
emotional, physical, and mental well-being of Lindsay residents.
Flores – the League of Cities has drafted a letter supporting Governor Newsom’s plan for reopening
guidelines over the decision from the Tulare County Board of Supervisors to bypass state guidelines and
move into Stage 3 of reopening
Sanchez - is glad to report that the Dollar General is now open
Councilmember Cortes – Face Mask Drive – Thru Pick Up Event Hosted by the Lindsay Local Hospital
District  will be on Saturday, May 30, from 10AM-1PM, until supplies last at the Lindsay Wellness Center
Parking Lot ; wishes to congratulate the graduating class of 2020
Mayor Kimball – Tulare County Association of Governments reports that Measure R revenue will see a
decrease from prior months and transit funding has been suspended for fiscal year 2020-2021, it is
anticipated that the CARES act will provide some funding relief. The Lindsay Gardens Projects is coming
to a happy close as Lindsay Gardens residents are now all recovered from COVID-19. Drive-Through
Waving Parade will be held Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 10:30AM to celebrate.

Item 3: City Manager Update 
City Manager or designee reports on recent or upcoming events 

2020-06-09 2020-06-09 City Council Meeting AgendaPage 1



LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247
Tuesday, May 26, 2020 @ 6:00PM   Page 8561 

The bidding process is scheduled to start for the landscape architecture of the Kaku/Olive Bowl park
grant
City Services summer hours start June 1, 2020 and will end September 18, 2020
Please make sure to report any graffiti sightings to City Services 559-562-7102, option 4

Item 4: Consent Calendar 
Routine items approved in one motion unless item is pulled for discussion 
Pages 1-16 
1. Minutes from May 12, 2020 City Council Meeting
2. Warrant List for May 6, 2020 through May 20, 2020
3. City Clerk/Assistant to the City Manager – Job Description

No discussion

Motion: To Approve 
1st 2nd Result Motion Kimball Cortes Watson Flores Sanchez 

Sanchez Cortes 5-0 Approved Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Item 5: LOCAL BUSINESS SURVEY AND OUTREACH PRESENTATION 
Presented by Lisa Davis, Supervisor of Wellness/Aquatic/Recreation 

Thirty-three responses received from small and local businesses across all types of industries. Among
these businesses, there is a high concern for the physical and financial well-being of their employees, and
the majority of businesses are experiencing a negative financial impact due to COVID-19.
All businesses that participated in the survey have been provided business information, including an
invitation to our Free Small Business Webinar Workshop that will take place on June 18, 2020 6-8pm.
Three Lindsay business were awarded the COVID-19 Business Continuity Mini Grant provided by the
Workforce Investment Board of Tulare County
Sanchez - encourages all employees financially impacted by COVID-19 to also look into unemployment
and food stamps benefits during this time

Item 6: LINDSAY WELLNESS CENTER PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE MISSION AND VISION 
STATEMENT 
Presented by Lisa Davis, Supervisor of Wellness/Aquatic/Recreation 

   Pages 17-18 

Cortes - The Lindsay Wellness Center has been developed through a partnership between the City of
Lindsay and the Lindsay District Hospital Board. (Vision) The facility has been developed to provide a state-
of-the-art, safe and friendly place to learn about health and wellness-related conditions, enjoy the
company of others and exercise at their own pace. In addition to our group fitness classes, aquatics center, 
and fitness center, we offer a variety of educational and social activities. Wellness is an active process of
becoming aware of and making choices toward a healthy and fulfilling life. Wellness is more than being

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting AgendaPage 22020-06-09 



LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247 
Tuesday, May 26, 2020 @ 6:00PM   Page 8562 

free from illness, it is a dynamic process of change and growth. Our mission is: To provide resources and 
programming that educate and support our community and our members in their learning to live healthy, 
active lives. To promote wellness not only though physical health and fitness, but also mental and social 
wellbeing. To offer a friendly and safe environment for individuals of all ages to evolve in their journey 
toward optimal wellness. 

Motion: To Approve 
1st 2nd Result Motion Kimball Cortes Watson Flores Sanchez 

Watson Flores 5-0 Approved Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Item 7: EMERGENCY ORDINANCE No. 583 REVIEW 
Presented by Joseph M. Tanner, City Manager 

   Pages 19-44 

Tanner - Per Governor Newsom’s order to move California into the early stage 2 phase of reopening,
ordinance may be rescinded. advises that all businesses check in with their respective insurance carriers
and any state regulations their business are subject to before resuming operations; no change to City
operations.
Sanchez - would like to follow recommendation from the League of Cities and send a letter declaring the
City’s support of State guidelines over the Tulare County Board of Supervisor’s decision to bypass the
Governor’s re-opening of early Stage 2 and move the county into Stage 3

Motion: To Rescind 
1st 2nd Result Motion Kimball Cortes Watson Flores Sanchez 

Watson Sanchez 5-0 Approved Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Item 8:  Executive (Closed) Session 
NONE 

Item 9: Requests for Future Agenda Items 
Presented by Councilmembers 

None

Item 10:  Adjourn 
The next regular Lindsay City Council meeting will be held at 6:00PM on June 9, 2020. 

Motion: To Adjourn 
1st 2nd Result Motion Kimball Cortes Watson Flores Sanchez 
Cortes Watson 5-0 Approved Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 3



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 4



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 5



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 6



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 7



P a g e  1 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.4 – 4.6 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning 

2020 Fireworks Booth Temporary Use Permit Requests (TUP 20-06, 20-07. 20-08) 
ACTION Request Approval of Temporary Use Permits to operate Firework Vending Booths 

within the City of Lindsay 

PURPOSE x Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

Council Vision/Priority 

x Discretionary Action 

Plan Implementation 

OBJECTIVE(S) Live in a safe, clean, comfortable, and healthy environment. 
x Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

x Stimulate, attract, and retain local businesses. 

x Advance economic diversity. 

Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff respectfully recommends approval of TUP 20-06, 20-07, 20-08. 

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
In 1998, City Council adopted Ordinance No. 490, which allows fireworks sales booths within Lindsay city 
limits. City Council may approve fireworks booths and sales through the temporary use permit process. 
Several non-profit organizations in the community have applied each summer to sell fireworks as 
fundraisers for their groups. To date, there have been no notable problems with the operation of the 
booths or with the purchase and use of legal fireworks in Lindsay. Three community organizations have 
filed applications for temporary use permits to sell fireworks during this Fourth of July season: 

1. Centro Cristiano, La Puerta Abierta. Temporary Use Permit No. 20-06. Application for a firework
booth located at 280 N. Mirage (in the parking lot between the church and Angel Garden flower
shop).

2. Lindsay Cultural Arts Council/Fire Museum. Temporary Use Permit No. 20-07. Application for a
firework booth located at the southeast corner of Hermosa and State Highway 65 (Olivewood
Plaza Shopping Center, east of Starbucks Coffee and Little Caesars’ pizza).

3. Foothill Rotary of Lindsay. Temporary Use Permit No. 20-08. Application for a firework booth
located at 720 North Elmwood (northeast corner of Elmwood Avenue and Tulare Road).

The locations of the proposed fireworks booths are shown on attached aerial maps. 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 8



P a g e  2 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.4 – 4.6 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning 

ALTERNATIVES 
Approve with modifications.
Deny one or more requests.
Instruct staff to provide additional information.

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
Anticipated benefits include providing opportunities for residents to purchase and use “safe and sane” 
fireworks and promotes a safe environment to celebrate the holiday. Anticipated impacts include 
additional staff resources to inspect and ensure booths are safe and operate per required standards. 
This impact is mitigated by charging an appropriate fee for booth applications to cover needed staff time 
and resources. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA: The California Environmental Quality Act finds the minor temporary use of 

land having negligible or no permanent effects on the environment to be categorically exempt, 
under CEQA Article 19, Section §15304 
If required by CEQA: 

POLICY ISSUES 
No policy issues 
Policy issues:  In sum, each applicant must adhere to the strict safety, operational, and location 
requirements of Ordinance 490. The temporary use permit process focuses on site-specific issues, 
such as: 

Zoning consistency
Duration of the proposed temporary use
Access
Traffic congestion
Parking
Air Quality
Other issues which may impact existing improvements, uses, and surrounding areas.

Other code requirements for fireworks stands are handled on an administrative basis by staff. 
These requirements include, for example: 

Business licensing
Liability insurance requirements
Site inspections for fire and building safety
Stand construction standards for safety
Proper fire extinguishers kept on site
Safe fireworks storage practices

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 9



P a g e  3 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.4 – 4.6 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning 

TNT Fireworks has provided instruction and diagrams for each potential vendor to follow required 
social distancing. The instructions and diagrams include both volunteers working at the booths 
and consumers wanting to purchase fireworks. Attachments that will be provided include: 

Distancing Diagram
Physical Distancing Protocol
Social Distancing Flyer

Parking: 
In general, the proposed fireworks booths would be approximately 200 square feet in size. The 
Zoning Ordinance normally requires one parking space for every 200 square feet of floor area for 
retail uses. However, if the proposed use creates the need for two or less parking spaces, no 
additional parking is required (per Zoning Ordinance Section 18.13.020.F). No additional parking 
will be required per code for any of the proposed stands. Adequate temporary parking is 
generally available on or immediately adjacent to each proposed site. 

Hours of Operation: 
City codes limit hours of operation for fireworks stands to between the hours of 9 a.m. to 11 p.m. 
daily. On the first possible day of sales, June 29th, sales may not begin until 12 noon. Due to the 
volunteer nature of the organizations, which are staffing these stands, actual hours of operation 
may vary. However, the hours of operation would be limited to those currently allowed by 
ordinance. 

Format for City Council Review: 
Each separate temporary use permit application must be reviewed separately. For each 
application, the following materials are presented for Council review: 

Project summary
Staff recommendation
Aerial site plan
Proposed resolutions of approval

Council should review each application separately and make an individual decision on the 
particular merit and circumstances of the particular application. If Council wishes to approve an 
application, a separate resolution of approval should be adopted. Staff is recommending approval 
of each application, subject to the conditions outlined in the draft resolutions. 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 10



P a g e  4 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.4 – 4.6 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 

Additional public outreach: 

ATTACHMENTS 
Aerial Site Plans
Resolution 20-22
Resolution 20-23
Resolution 20-24
Distancing Diagram
Physical Distancing Protocol
Social Distancing Flyer

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 11



P a g e  5 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.4 – 4.6 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning 

INDIVIDUAL PERMIT REQUEST REVIEW – TUP 20-06: CENTRO CHRISTIANO, LA PUERTA ABIERTA 
CHURCH 

Discussion: 

Request: Centro Christiano, La Puerta Abierta Church is requesting approval of a Temporary Use Permit 
to operate a firework stand at 280 N. Mirage, in the parking lot between the church and Angel Garden 
flower shop. The proposed stand would be located on the west side of the lot, facing Mirage. The 
applicant operated a stand at this site last year. 

Zoning: The site is zoned Central Commercial. The project would be consistent with this zoning 
designation. 

Duration of Use: The proposed fireworks stand would be open from June 29 to July 4, consistent with 
code limitations. Hours of operation would be consistent with code limitations. 

Access: The site would take vehicular access from Mirage. 

Traffic congestion: Since the project would be interior to the site, and away from major drive aisles, 
there should be no potential for traffic congestion and parking is adequate within the lot and along 
Mirage. 

Other issues: The operation would be subject to applicable fire and building safety codes as well as 
social distancing requirements. 

INDIVIDUAL PERMIT REQUEST REVIEW – TUP 20-07: LINDSAY CULTURAL ARTS COUNCIL/FIRE 
MUSEUM 

Discussion: 

Request: The Lindsay Cultural Arts Council/Fire Museum is requesting approval of a Temporary Use 
Permit to operate a firework stand at the Olivewood Plaza shopping center (southeast corner of 
Hermosa and State Highway 65). The proposed stand would be located in the center tier of parking 
spaces in the shopping center parking lot, just east of Starbucks Coffee and Little Caesars’ Pizza. The 
proposed stand would cover three parking spaces and face north, towards the interior of the shopping 
center. The applicant operated a stand at this location last year. 

Zoning: The site is zoned Central Commercial. The project would be consistent with this zoning 
designation. 

Duration of Use: The proposed fireworks stand would be open from June 29 to July 4, consistent with 
code limitations. Hours of operation would be consistent with code limitations. 

Access: The site would take vehicular access from the shopping center parking lot, with indirect access 
from Hermosa. 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 12



P a g e  6 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.4 – 4.6 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning 

Traffic congestion: Since the project would be interior to the site, and away from major drive aisles, 
there should be no potential for traffic congestion. 

Other issues: The operation would be subject to applicable fire and building safety codes as well as 
social distancing requirements. 

INDIVIDUAL PERMIT REQUEST REVIEW – TUP 20-08: LINDSAY FOOTHILL ROTARY 

Discussion: 

Request: The Lindsay Foothill Rotary are requesting approval of a Temporary Use Permit to operate a 
firework booth at 720 North Elwood Avenue (northeast corner of Elmwood Avenue and Tulare Road. 
The proposed stand would be located towards the center, southern portion of the empty lot. 

Zoning: The site is zoned CN, Neighborhood Commercial. The project would be consistent with this 
zoning designation. 

Duration of Use: The proposed fireworks stand would be open from June 29 to July 4, consistent with 
code limitations. Hours of operation would be consistent with code limitations. 

Access: The site would take vehicular access from the Elmwood Avenue or the adjacent alley to the east. 

Traffic congestion: Since the project would be interior to the site, and away from major drive aisles, 
there should be no potential for traffic congestion. 

Other issues: The operation would be subject to applicable fire and building safety codes as well as 
social distancing requirements. 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 13



2
02

0
-0

6
-0

9
 C

ity
 C

o
u

nc
il 

M
e

et
in

g
 A

g
e

nd
a

 P
a

g
e 

14



2
02

0
-0

6
-0

9
 C

ity
 C

o
u

nc
il 

M
e

et
in

g
 A

g
e

nd
a

 P
a

g
e 

15



2
02

0
-0

6
-0

9
 C

ity
 C

o
u

nc
il 

M
e

et
in

g
 A

g
e

nd
a

 P
a

g
e 

16



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-22 
Page 1 of 2 

NUMBER 20-22

TITLE 

MEETING 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY APPROVING 
TEMPORARY USE PERMIT NO. 20-06, A REQUEST BY CENTRO CHRISTIANO, LA 
PUERTA ABIERTA CHURCH, TO OPERATE A TEMPORARY FIREWORKS SALES 
BOOTH, FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 280 N. MIRAGE AVENUE (IN THE PARKING 
LOT BETWEEN THE CHURCH AND ANGEL GARDEN). 

At a regularly scheduled meeting of the City of Lindsay City Council held on June 9, 
2020 at 6:00 PM Via Webinar 

WHEREAS, Temporary Use Permit Application No. 20-06 was filed pursuant to the regulations contained 
in Ordinance No. 437, the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lindsay; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lindsay did hold a public meeting before said Council on June 
9, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Planning staff has prepared necessary investigations and prepared a staff report of 
information bearing upon the Temporary Use Permit application; and 

WHEREAS, the project is categorically exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental 
Quality Act, as the minor temporary use of land having negligible or no permanent effects on the 
environment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the project is exempt from further environmental review pursuant to CEQA 
Article 19, Section §15304. 

SECTION 2. That the booth be located consistent with the proposed site plan. 

SECTION 3. 

SECTION 4. 

SECTION 5. 

SECTION 6. 

SECTION 7. 

That the booth shall not obstruct clear driveway access. 

That all necessary licenses, permits, and insurance be secured prior to opening the 
booth. 

That all provisions of Municipal Code Chapter 8.22, pertaining to the sale of safe 
and sane fireworks, be adhered to in the operation of the temporary fireworks 
sales’ booth. Public Safety shall provide a copy of Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 to 
applicant for reference. 

That the applicant pays all applicable city fees. 

That the applicant complies with all applicable city codes and ordinances. 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 17



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-22 
Page 2 of 2 

SECTION 8. 

SECTION 9. 

SECTION 10. 

That the applicant abides by instructions and diagrams to follow required social 
distancing. 

That the applicant shall remove any and all weeds on the site within 50 feet of the 
fireworks booth. 

That the applicant shall control dust in the area of the stand as necessary. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay as follows: 

MEETING DATE June 9, 2020 

MOTION 

2nd MOTION 

AYES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

NAYS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FULL, TRUE, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY AS DETAILED. 

Juana Espinoza, Deputy City Clerk Pamela Kimball, Mayor 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 18



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-23 
Page 1 of 2 

NUMBER 20-23

TITLE 

MEETING 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY APPROVING 
TEMPORARY USE PERMIT NO. 20-07, A REQUEST BY THE LINDSAY CULTURAL 
ARTS COUNCIL, TO OPERATE A TEMPORARY FIREWORKS SALES STAND, FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF HERMOSA STREET AND 
HIGHWAY 65 (THE OLIVEWOOD PLAZA SHOPPING CENTER, EAST OF STARBUCKS 
AND LITTLE CAESAR’S PIZZA). 

At a regularly scheduled meeting of the City of Lindsay City Council held on June 9, 
2020 at 6:00 PM Via Webinar 

WHEREAS, Temporary Use Permit Application No. 20-07 was filed pursuant to the regulations contained 
in Ordinance No. 437, the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lindsay; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lindsay did hold a public meeting before said Council on June 
9, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Planning staff has prepared necessary investigations and prepared a staff report of 
information bearing upon the Temporary Use Permit application; and 

WHEREAS, the project is categorically exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental 
Quality Act, as the minor temporary use of land having negligible or no permanent effects on the 
environment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the project is exempt from further environmental review pursuant to CEQA 
Article 19, Section §15304. 

SECTION 2. That the booth be located consistent with the proposed site plan. 

SECTION 3. 

SECTION 4. 

SECTION 5. 

SECTION 6. 

SECTION 7. 

That the booth shall not obstruct clear driveway access. 

That all necessary licenses, permits, and insurance be secured prior to opening the 
booth. 

That all provisions of Municipal Code Chapter 8.22, pertaining to the sale of safe 
and sane fireworks, be adhered to in the operation of the temporary fireworks 
sales’ booth. Public Safety shall provide a copy of Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 to 
applicant for reference. 

That the applicant pays all applicable city fees. 

That the applicant complies with all applicable city codes and ordinances. 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 19



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-23 
Page 2 of 2 

SECTION 8. 

SECTION 9. 

SECTION 10. 

That the applicant abides by instructions and diagrams to follow required social 
distancing. 

That the applicant shall remove any and all weeds on the site within 50 feet of the 
fireworks booth. 

That the applicant shall control dust in the area of the stand as necessary. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay as follows: 

MEETING DATE June 9, 2020 

MOTION 

2nd MOTION 

AYES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

NAYS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FULL, TRUE, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY AS DETAILED. 

Juana Espinozo, Deputy City Clerk Pamela Kimball, Mayor 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 20



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-24 
Page 1 of 2 

NUMBER 20-24

TITLE 

MEETING 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY APPROVING 
TEMPORARY USE PERMIT NO. 20-08, A REQUEST BY THE LINDSAY FOOTHILL 
ROTARY, TO OPERATE A TEMPORARY FIREWORKS SALES STAND, FOR PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 720 N. ELMWOOD (NORTH EAST CORNER OF ELMWOOD AVE AND 
TULARE ROAD. 

At a regularly scheduled meeting of the City of Lindsay City Council held on June 9, 
2020 at 6:00 PM Via Webinar 

WHEREAS, Temporary Use Permit Application No. 20-08 was filed pursuant to the regulations contained 
in Ordinance No. 437, the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lindsay; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lindsay did hold a public meeting before said Council on June 
9, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Planning staff has prepared necessary investigations and prepared a staff report of 
information bearing upon the Temporary Use Permit application; and 

WHEREAS, the project is categorically exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental 
Quality Act, as the minor temporary use of land having negligible or no permanent effects on the 
environment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the project is exempt from further environmental review pursuant to CEQA 
Article 19, Section §15304. 

SECTION 2. That the booth be located consistent with the proposed site plan. 

SECTION 3. 

SECTION 4. 

SECTION 5. 

SECTION 6. 

SECTION 7. 

That the booth shall not obstruct clear driveway access. 

That all necessary licenses, permits, and insurance be secured prior to opening the 
booth. 

That all provisions of Municipal Code Chapter 8.22, pertaining to the sale of safe 
and sane fireworks, be adhered to in the operation of the temporary fireworks 
sales’ booth. Public Safety shall provide a copy of Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 to 
applicant for reference. 

That the applicant pays all applicable city fees. 

That the applicant complies with all applicable city codes and ordinances. 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 21



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-24 
Page 2 of 2 

SECTION 8. 

SECTION 9. 

SECTION 10. 

That the applicant abides by instructions and diagrams to follow required social 
distancing. 

That the applicant shall remove any and all weeds on the site within 50 feet of the 
fireworks booth. 

That the applicant shall control dust in the area of the stand as necessary. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay as follows: 

MEETING DATE June 9, 2020 

MOTION 

2nd MOTION 

AYES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

NAYS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FULL, TRUE, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY AS DETAILED. 

Juana Espinoza, Deputy City Clerk Pamela Kimball, Mayor 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 22



•
Po

st
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
st

an
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

ei
r s

ix
-f

oo
t s

ep
ar

at
io

ns
, u

se
th

e 
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

rd
er

 s
ta

tio
n 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

st
an

d 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 p
er

us
in

g 
pr

od
uc

t i
n 

th
e 

st
an

d,
 a

nd
 a

re
co

m
pl

yi
ng

 w
ith

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l h
ea

lth
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

, l
ik

e 
fa

ce
 c

ov
er

in
gs

, e
tc

.
•

Se
t u

p 
an

 E
xp

re
ss

 O
rd

er
 li

ne
, w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e,
 th

at
 a

llo
w

s 
ex

pe
di

te
d 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 b
y 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
ha

ve
 a

lre
ad

y 
de

ci
de

d 
w

ha
t t

he
y 

w
an

t t
o 

bu
y.

6 
fe

et
 

6 
fe

et
 

6 
fe

et
 

6 
fe

et
 

6 
fe

et
 

6 
fe

et
 

6 feet 

6 feet 

6 feet 

6 feet 6 feet 

6 feet 

6 feet 

6 feet 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

r t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
di

st
an

ce
s 

Ex
pr

es
s 

O
rd

er
 S

ta
tio

n 

6 feet 

20
20

-0
6-

0
9 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

A
g

en
d

a 
P

ag
e 

2
3



{00036867.DOCX; 1} 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 24



{00036867.DOCX; 1} 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 25



Fd
gf
h

2
02

0-
06

-0
9 

C
ity

 C
o

un
ci

l M
e

et
in

g
 A

g
en

da
 P

ag
e

 2
6



P a g e  1 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.7 
FROM: Chris Hughes, Director of Public Safety 

APPROVAL OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER AGREEMENT 
ACTION Approval of Lindsay Unified School District School Resource Officer Agreement 

PURPOSE X Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

Council Vision/Priority 

Discretionary Action 

Plan Implementation 

OBJECTIVE(S) X Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment. 

X Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

X Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

Advance economic diversity. 

X Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize City Manager to enter into an agreement with the Lindsay Unified School District School 
Resource Officer for fiscal year 2020-2021.   

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
The Department of Public Safety has provided the Lindsay Unified School District with a School Resource 
Officer for several years.  This relationship between the department and school district is extremely 
important in maintaining a positive connection with the learners as they mature and become adults.  This 
position is funded by the Lindsay School District during the school year to offset costs to the City of 
Lindsay.   

The Lindsay Unified School District will fund the School Resource Officer position at a cost of $96,794.50 
which will be paid in installments to the City during the school year.  Please refer to attached copy of the 
current proposed contract for further information. 

The alternative to not renewing the contract with the Lindsay Unified School District is eliminating the 
position and funding the Officer position fully to return to patrol duties.  This cost prohibitive and would 
damage our relationship with the Learners in the Lindsay Unified School District.    

ALTERNATIVES 
Approve Lindsay Unified School District School Resource Officer Agreement as recommended
Do not approve Lindsay Unified School District School Resource Officer Agreement and direct
staff to present an alternative.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 27



P a g e  2 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.7 
FROM: Chris Hughes, Director of Public Safety 

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
Approval of Lindsay Unified School District School Resource Officer Agreement increases the 
departments contact and relationship with the Learners in the school district.   

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA 

If required by CEQA: 

POLICY ISSUES 
X No policy issues 

Policy issues: 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 

Additional public outreach: 

ATTACHMENTS 
Lindsay Unified School District School Resource Officer Agreement 20-20-2021

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 28



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 29



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 30



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 31



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 32



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 33



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 34



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 35



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 36



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 37



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 38



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 39



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 40



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 41



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 42



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 43



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 44



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 45



P a g e  1 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.8 
FROM: Chris Hughes, Director of Public Safety 

TULARE COUNTY DISPATCH SERVICES AGREEMENT 
ACTION Approval of Tulare County Dispatch Services Agreement 

PURPOSE X Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

Council Vision/Priority 

Discretionary Action 

Plan Implementation 

OBJECTIVE(S) Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment.  

Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

Advance economic diversity. 

X Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff respectfully recommends approval of Tulare County Dispatch Services Agreement for fiscal year 
2020-2021.   

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
The Department of Public Safety streamlined their services in order to be more fiscally responsible.  Part 
of that process was partnering with the Tulare County Sheriff’s Office to provide the City of Lindsay with 
emergency dispatch services.  The Lindsay City Council approved this measure and the Department of 
Public Safety has received all their emergent and non-emergent police, code enforcement and fire calls 
via Tulare County Sheriff’s Office Emergency Dispatch Center.   

This partnership has been successful and is currently expanding to include a new dispatch and records 
management system which will be launched by the Tulare County Sheriff’s Office soon to enhance the 
collection and sharing of information between several allied agencies in the County of Tulare.  The 
contract for fiscal year 2019-2020 costs the city $68,653 which was billed quarterly.  The contract for fiscal 
year 2020-2021 will cost the city $75,738, which will also be billed quarterly.  The difference in costs to 
renew the contract is $6,885 and reflects increased costs to the Tulare County Sheriff’s Office to provide 
the City of Lindsay with services.  Please refer to attached copies of old and current proposed contracts 
for further information. 

The alternative to not renewing the contract with the Tulare County Sheriff’s Office is cost prohibitive and 
would require the approval of the state, hiring of staffing, negotiating with another agency and purchasing 
of equipment.  

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 46



P a g e  2 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.8 
FROM: Chris Hughes, Director of Public Safety 

ALTERNATIVES 
Approve Tulare County Dispatch Services Agreement as recommended
Do not approve Tulare County Dispatch Services Agreement and direct staff to present an
alternative.

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
Approval of Tulare County Dispatch Services Agreement increases expenditures minimally and allows 
the Department of Public Safety to provide residents with emergency services as needed. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA 

If required by CEQA: 

POLICY ISSUES 
X No policy issues 

Policy issues: 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 

Additional public outreach: 

ATTACHMENTS 
Tulare County Dispatch Services Agreement 2019-2020
Tulare County Dispatch Services Agreement 2020-2021

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 47



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 48



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 49



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 50



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 51



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 52



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 53



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 54



[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY; SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE]

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 55



[Pursuant to Corporations Code section 313, County policy requires that contracts with a Corporation be signed by both (1) the chairman of the 
Board of Directors, the president or any vice-president (or another officer having general, operational responsibilities), and (2) the secretary, any 
assistant secretary, the chief financial officer, or any assistant treasurer (or another officer having recordkeeping or financial responsibilities), 
unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of a resolution of the corporation’s Board of Directors authorizing the execution of the 
contract. Similarly, pursuant to California Corporations Code section 17703.01, County policy requires that contracts with a Limited Liability Com-
pany be signed by at least two managers, unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of the articles of organization stating that the LLC 
is managed by only one manager.] 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 56



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 57



1.

2.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 58



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 59



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 60



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 61



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 62



 the Parties shall use paper
that meets the recycled content requirements of Public Contract Code section 12209.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 63



P a g e  1 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #:  
FROM: Neyba Amezcua, City Services Assistant Director 

2020-2021 Landscape & Lighting Assessment Districts (LLADs) Renewal 
ACTION Adoption of Resolution No. 20-25, 20-26, & 20-27. 

PURPOSE X Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

X Council Vision/Priority 

X Discretionary Action 

X Plan Implementation 

OBJECTIVE(S) X Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment. 
X Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

X Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

Advance economic diversity. 

X Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff respectfully request the City Council to accept the Engineer’s Report for each of the Districts and 
approve the resolutions as follows; 

1. Resolution No. 20-25. Ordering the preparation of an engineer’s report for Landscape and
Lighting Maintenance Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

2. Resolution No. 20-26. Giving preliminary approval of Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021
for Landscape & Lighting Maintenance Districts.

3. Resolution No. 20-27. Declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments for Fiscal 2020-
2021  Landscape & Lighting Maintenance Assessment Districts; Declaring the work to be of more
than local or ordinary public benefit; specifying the exterior boundaries of the areas within the
Landscape Maintenance Districts to be assessed and the cost and expense thereof; Designating
said districts as Landscape & Lighting Maintenance Districts; Determining that these proceedings
shall be taken pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; and offering a time and
place for hearing objections thereto;

And set the Public Hearing for July 14, 2020 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 64



P a g e  2 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #:  
FROM: Neyba Amezcua, City Services Assistant Director 

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
Each year, the Engineer of Work (State Approved Title) is ordered to prepare the report for the 
upcoming Fiscal Year in accordance with Article 4, Division 15, of the Streets and Highways Code, 
“Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972” of the State of California.  

The Engineer’s report outlines the budgeted expenses for the present fiscal year, the actual expenses 
through May, and the projected expenses for the upcoming fiscal year. Each year there are adjustments 
made due to increases and/or actual expenses.   

Attached are the engineer’s reports for the Assessment Districts. Said reports identify the cost for 
maintenance and administration of the districts for the 2020-2021 fiscal year based on 2019-2020 
expenses.  It is projected that all monies will be expended in these funds by the end of the fiscal year. 
Summary of Charges per District; 

ALTERNATIVES 
Approve renewal process as recommended.
Do not approve renewal process as recommended. The 2020-2021 assessments would default
to the 2019-2020 values.
Do not approve renewal process and provide direction to staff.

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
LLAD process allows continued maintenance of districts. All LLAD’s are currently maintained by a 
landscape contractor and will continue to be. City staff provides monitoring and management of 
contract as well as management of this renewal process. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
x Not required by CEQA 

If required by CEQA: 

POLICY ISSUES 
x No policy issues 

Policy issues: 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 65



P a g e  3 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #:  
FROM: Neyba Amezcua, City Services Assistant Director 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
x Posted in this agenda 
x Additional public outreach: Public Notice will be posted in the Newspaper and mailed directly to 

LLAD property owners 
ATTACHMENTS 

Resolution No. 20-25, 20-26, & 20-27
Sierra View Financial Status Report
Heritage Financial Status Report
Samoa Town Homes Financial Status Report
Hermosa Town Homes Financial Status Report
Parkside Financial Status Report
Sierra Vista Estates Financial Status Report
Maple Valley Estates Financial Status Report
Pelous Ranch Financial Status Report

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 66



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-25 
Page 1 of 2 

NUMBER 20-25

TITLE A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY ORDERING THE 
PREPARATION OF AN ENGINEERS REPORT FOR LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

At a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Lindsay held on the 9th day of June 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
of said day, Via Webinar and the following resolution was adopted: 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lindsay has determined that the public interest, convenience and 
necessity required the maintenance of lighting systems, landscape planting materials, irrigation systems 
and appurtenances in designated areas of the City; and  

WHEREAS, the City has established assessment districts to recover the cost of maintenance work; and 

WHEREAS, Section 22622 of the California Streets and Highways Code requires that an Engineer’s Report 
be prepared and filed annually, outlining the assessments to be levied against the properties within the 
assessment district.   

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Neyba Amezcua is appointed “Engineer of Work” for preparation of the Engineer’s 
Report.  

SECTION 2. The Engineer of Work is ordered to prepare the report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 in 
accordance with Article 4, Division 15, of the Streets and Highways Code, 
“Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972” of the State of California.   

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 67



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-25 
Page 2 of 2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay as follows: 

MEETING DATE June 9, 2020 

MOTION 

2nd MOTION 

AYES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

NAYS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FULL, TRUE, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY AS DETAILED. 

Juana Espinoza, Deputy City Clerk Pamela Kimball, Mayor 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 68



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-26 
Page 1 of 2 

NUMBER 20-26

TITLE A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY GIVING 
PRELIMINARY APPROVAL OF ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 
FOR LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICTS 

At a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Lindsay, held June 9, 2020 at the hour of 6:00 p.m. 
Via Webinar, the following resolution was adopted: 

WHEREAS, on the 9th day of June, 2020 said City Council did adopt a Resolution directing the Engineer 
of Work to make and file with the City Clerk of said City a report in writing for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 as 
required by the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; and 

WHEREAS, said Engineer of Work has made and filed with the City Clerk of said City a report in writing 
as called for in said Resolution and under and pursuant to said Act, which report has been presented to 
this Council for consideration; and 

WHEREAS, said Council has duly considered said report and each and every part thereof, and finds that 
each and every part of said report is sufficient, and that said report, nor any part thereof, requires or 
should be modified.   

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The Engineer’s Estimate of the itemized costs and expenses of said work and of 
the incidental expenses in connection therewith, contained in said report be, and 
each of them are hereby preliminarily approved and confirmed.   

SECTION 2. The diagram showing the Assessment Districts referred to and described in said 
report (the boundaries of the subdivision of land within each said Assessment 
District), are approved and confirmed as the same as existed at the time of 
passage of Resolution originally establishing each District.   

SECTION 3. The proposed assessments upon the subdivisions of land in said Assessment 
Districts are in proportion to the estimated benefit to be received by said 
subdivisions, respectively, from said normal and customary maintenance and of 
the incidental expenses thereof, as contained in said report, and are hereby 
preliminarily approved and confirmed.   

SECTION 4. Said report shall stand as the Engineer’s Report for the purposes of all subsequent 
proceedings, and pursuant to the proposed district.   

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 69



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-26 
Page 2 of 2 

SECTION 5. Reference is hereby made to said maps for further, full and more particular 
description of said Assessment District, and the same maps so on file shall govern 
for all details as to the extent of each said Assessment District.    

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay as follows: 

MEETING DATE June 9, 2020 

MOTION 

2nd MOTION 

AYES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

NAYS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FULL, TRUE, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY AS DETAILED. 

Juana Espinoza, Deputy City Clerk Pamela Kimball, Mayor 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 70



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-27 
Page 1 of 5 

NUMBER 20-27

TITLE A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY DECLARING ITS 
INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 
LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS; DECLARING THE 
WORK TO BE OF MORE THAN LOCAL OR ORDINARY PUBLIC BENEFIT; SPECIFYING 
THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES OF THE AREAS WITHIN THE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 
DISTRICTS TO BE ASSESSED AND THE COST AND EXPENSE THEREOF; DESIGNATING 
SAID DISTRICTS AS LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICTS; 
DETERMINING THAT THESE PROCEEDINGS SHALL BE TAKEN PURSUANT TO THE 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972; AND OFFERING A TIME AND PLACE FOR 
HEARING OBJECTIONS THERETO. 

The City Council of the City of Lindsay, pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972, being Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

That the public interest and convenience requires it is the intention of the City 
Council of the City of Lindsay, California, to order the following work be done, to 
wit: 
1. Maintenance and servicing of facilities and landscaping as authorized by Section

22525 of the Streets and Highways Code.
2. Any and all work and materials appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or

convenient for the maintenance and servicing thereof.

SECTION 2. LOCATION OF WORK 

The foregoing described work is to be located within the following areas: 

1. Right of way and easement along Sierra View St frontage from Harvard to
Lafayette and Harvard Avenue frontage from Sierra View St to the North
subdivision boundary, more particularly described on maps which are on file in
the City Clerk’s office as “Sierra View Estates”.

2. Right of way and easement along Tulare Rd frontage from Oak to the Eastern
subdivision boundary, more particularly described on maps which are on file in
the City Clerk’s office as “Heritage Park”.

3. Right of way and easement along Parkside Ave frontage from Hickory to the
North subdivision boundary, more particularly described on maps which are on
file in the City Clerk’s office as “Parkside Estates”.

4. Right of way and easement along Samoa St frontage from Sweet Brier east to the
alley, on Sweet Brier Ave from Samoa St to the North subdivision boundary, and

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 71



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-27 
Page 2 of 5 

areas identified as reciprocal easement for ingress and egress & easement for 
public utilities and landscaping, more particularly described on maps which are 
on file in the City Clerk’s office as “Sweet Brier Plaza-Samoa”. 

5. Right of way and easement along Hermosa St frontage from Sweet Brier Ave to
the western subdivision boundary, on Sweet Brier Ave frontage from Hermosa St
to the Southern subdivision boundaries, and areas identified as reciprocal
easement for ingress and egress & easement for public utilities and landscaping,
more particularly described on maps which are on file in the City Clerk’s office as
“Sweet Brier  Plaza-Hermosa ”

6. Right of way and easement along Orange Ave Lot A and traffic circle located at
Sierra View St and Orange Ave, more particularly described on maps which are
on file in the City Clerk’s office as “Sierra Vista”.

7. Right of way and easement at intersections of Maple Valley Way & Maple Valley
and Maple Valley Way & Ash Ave, more particularly described on maps which are
on file in the City Clerk’s office as “Maple Valley”.

8. Right of way and easement along Hickory frontage from Hamlin Way to West
subdivision boundary, at lots B & C on Bellah Ave, Right of way along Plum Drive,
lot A, Right of Way along “Pond Area” and Parkside Ave from Southern
subdivision boundary (“Pond Area”) to the Northern boundary, more particularly
described on maps which are on file in the City Clerk’s office as “Pelous Ranch
Phase 1 & 2”.

Reference is hereby made to said maps for further work, in the opinion of said City 
Council, is to be of more than local or ordinary public benefit, and the said City 
Council hereby makes the expense of the said work chargeable upon a district, 
which said district is described as follows: 

SECTION 3. 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS 

That the contemplated work, in the opinion of said City Council, is to be of more 
than local or ordinary public benefit, and the said City Council hereby makes the 
expense of the said work chargeable upon a districts, which said district s are 
described as follows:   
1. All that certain territory of the City of Lindsay, included within the exterior
boundary line shown upon that certain “Map of Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District Sierra View Estates” heretofore approved by the City Council
of said City by Resolution No. 92-37, indicating that by said boundary line the extent
of the territory included within the assessment district and which map is on file in
the Office of the City Clerk of said City.
2. All that certain territory of the City of Lindsay, included within the exterior
boundary line shown upon that certain “Map of Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District Heritage Park” heretofore approved by the City Council of said
City by Resolution No. 96-11, indicating that by said boundary line the extent of the

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 72



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-27 
Page 3 of 5 

territory included within the assessment district and which map is on file in the 
Office of the City Clerk of said City.   
3. All that certain territory of the City of Lindsay, included within the exterior
boundary line shown upon that certain “Map of Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District Parkside Estates” heretofore approved by the City Council of
said City by Resolution No. 01-74, indicating that by said boundary line the extent of
the territory included within the assessment district and which map is on file in the
Office of the City Clerk of said City.
4. All that certain territory of the City of Lindsay, included within the exterior
boundary line shown upon that certain “Map of Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District Sweet Brier Plaza-Samoa” heretofore approved by the City
Council of said City by Resolution No. 02-12, indicating that by said boundary line
the extent of the territory included within the assessment district and which map is
on file in the Office of the City Clerk of said City.
5. All that certain territory of the City of Lindsay, included within the exterior
boundary line shown upon that certain “Map of Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District Sweet Brier Plaza-Hermosa” heretofore approved by the City
Council of said City by Resolution No. 02-15, indicating that by said boundary line
the extent of the territory included within the assessment district and which map is
on file in the Office of the City Clerk of said City.
6. All that certain territory of the City of Lindsay, included within the exterior
boundary line shown upon that certain “Map of Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District Sierra Vista” heretofore approved by the City Council of said
City by Resolution No. 07-17, indicating that by said boundary line the extent of the
territory included within the assessment district and which map is on file in the
Office of the City Clerk of said City.
7. All that certain territory of the City of Lindsay, included within the exterior
boundary line shown upon that certain “Map of Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District Maple Valley” heretofore approved by the City Council of said
City by Resolution No. 07-30, indicating that by said boundary line the extent of the
territory included within the assessment district and which map is on file in the
Office of the City Clerk of said City.
8. All that certain territory of the City of Lindsay, included within the exterior
boundary line shown upon that certain “Map of Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District Pelous Ranch” heretofore approved by the City Council of said
City by Resolution No. 09- 59 and Resolution No. 11-56, indicating that by said
boundary line the extent of the territory included within the assessment district and
which map is on file in the Office of the City Clerk of said City.

SECTION 4. REPORT OF ENGINEER 

The City Council of said City has ordered preparation of the annual report of the 
Engineer of Work, which report indicates the amount of the proposed assessment, 
the district boundary, detailed description of improvements, and the method of 
assessment.  The report titled “Engineer’s Report, Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance Districts 2020-2021 Fiscal Year” will be filed in the Office of the City  

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 73



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-27 
Page 4 of 5 

Clerk of said City, and prepared for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year in accordance with 
the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972.  Reference to said report is hereby made 
for all particulars for the amount and extent of the assessments and for the extent 
of the work. 

SECTION 5. COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS 

The assessment shall be collected at the time and in the same manner as County 
taxes are collected.   

SECTION 6. TIME AND PLACE OF HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that on the 14th day of July, 2020, at the hour of 6:00 p.m. or 
as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard in the City Council Chambers at 251 
E. Honolulu, in the City of Lindsay, any and all persons having any objections to the
work or extent of the assessment district, may appear and show cause why said
work should not be done or carried out in accordance with this Resolution of
Intention.  The City Council will consider all oral and written protests.

SECTION 7. LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 

All the work herein proposed shall be done and carried through in pursuance of an 
act of the legislature of the State of California designated The Landscaping and 
Lighting Act of 1972, being Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State 
of California.  

SECTION 8. PUBLICATION OF RESOLUTION OF INTENT 

Published notice shall be made pursuant to Section 6061 of the Government Code. 
The publication of the Notice of Hearing shall be completed at least 10 days prior to 
the date of the hearing.   

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 74



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-27 
Page 5 of 5 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay as follows: 

MEETING DATE June 9, 2020 

MOTION 

2nd MOTION 

AYES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

NAYS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FULL, TRUE, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY AS DETAILED. 

Juana Espinoza, Deputy City Clerk Pamela Kimball, Mayor 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 75



20
20

-0
6-

0
9 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

A
g

en
d

a 
P

ag
e 

7
6



20
20

-0
6-

0
9 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

A
g

en
d

a 
P

ag
e 

7
7



20
20

-0
6-

0
9 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

A
g

en
d

a 
P

ag
e 

7
8



20
20

-0
6-

0
9 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

A
g

en
d

a 
P

ag
e 

7
9



20
20

-0
6-

0
9 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

A
g

en
d

a 
P

ag
e 

8
0



2
0

2
0-

0
6

-0
9

 C
ity

 C
o

u
nc

il 
M

ee
tin

g
 A

ge
n

d
a

 P
a

g
e

 8
1



20
20

-0
6-

0
9 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

A
g

en
d

a 
P

ag
e 

8
2



20
20

-0
6-

0
9 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

A
g

en
d

a 
P

ag
e 

8
3



P a g e  1 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #:  
FROM: Juana Espinoza, Deputy City Clerk 

Request for Specific County Services – 2020 Election 
ACTION Approval Resolutions 20-19 and 20-20 

PURPOSE  Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

X Council Vision/Priority 

Discretionary Action 

Plan Implementation 

OBJECTIVE(S) Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment.  

Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

Advance economic diversity. 

X Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff respectfully request adoption of the attached resolutions to consolidate the Municipal and General 
Elections to be held November 3, 2020 

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
Three (3) Council terms will be up for election in November this year (Pamela Kimball, Brian Watson and 
Laura Cortes), and Council has the option to consolidate our Municipal Election with the General 
Election conducted by Tulare County. The County’s cost in consolidation fees is substantially less than an 
in-house election costing approximately $10,000.  

To consolidate the election with Tulare County, procedures include the following: 

1) Resolution 20-19
Requests and consents to consolidation of the Municipal and General elections and sets
specifications of the election order. Included in these specifications is Council’s
determination that the Candidate will pay for the Candidate Statement (approximately
$1,000), and also limiting the Candidate’s Statements to 200 words.

2) Resolution 20-20
Requests the County Board of Supervisors permit the County Registrar of Voters to render
specific election services.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 84



P a g e  2 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #:  
FROM: Juana Espinoza, Deputy City Clerk 

ALTERNATIVES 
Give staff direction to research how to conduct and In-House Election costing over $10,000.

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
By consolidating City will save a considerable amount of money and staff time. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA 

If required by CEQA: 

POLICY ISSUES 
X No policy issues 

Policy issues: 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 

Additional public outreach: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution 20-19
Resolution 20-20

Upon adoption of these resolutions, the City Clerk is required to deliver certified copies along with 
Incumbent Data and a Notice to the County Registrar indicating various information regarding the 
election. All procedures to be performed by the County Registrar of Voters on behalf of the City of 
Lindsay are governed by the California Elections Code. 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 85



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-19 
Page 1 of 2 

NUMBER 20-19

TITLE 

MEETING 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY REQUESTING AND 
CONSENTING TO CONSOLIDATION OF ELECTIONS; AND SETTING SPECIFICATIONS 
OF THE ELECTION ORDER 

At a regularly scheduled meeting of the City of Lindsay City Council held on April 
14, 2020 at 6:00 PM Via Webinar 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lindsay has ordered a Municipal Election to be held on 
Tuesday, November 3, 2020, to fill certain municipal offices; and 

WHEREAS, other elections may be held in whole or in part of the territory of the City, and it is to 
the advantage of the City to consolidate pursuant to Elections Code §10400; and 

WHEREAS, Elections Code §10242 provides that the governing board shall determine the hours of 
opening and closing the polls; and 

WHEREAS, Elections Code §10002 requires the City to reimburse the County in full for the services 
performed upon presentation of a bill to the City by the county elections official; and 

WHEREAS, Elections Code §13307(3c) requires that before the nominating period opens the 
governing body must determine whether a charge shall be levied against each candidate 
submitting a candidate’s statement to be sent to the voters; and 

WHEREAS, Elections Code §12101 requires the publication of a notice of the election once in a 
newspaper of general circulation in the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay that an 
election be held in accordance with the following specifications: 

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER: 

1. The election shall be held on Tuesday, the 3rd day of November 2020, for the purpose of
choosing successors for the following City Council Seats for the 2020-2024 term.

Council Members Pamela Kimball, Laura Cortes and Brian Watson

2. The City Council hereby requests and consents to the consolidation of this election with
other elections which may be held in whole or in part of the territory of the City, as
provided in Elections Code §10400.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 86



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-19 
Page 2 of 2 

3. The City hereby designates the hours the polls are to be kept open shall be from 7:00 a.m.
to 8:00 p.m.

4. The City will reimburse the county for actual costs incurred in conducting the election
upon receipt of a bill stating the amount due as determined by the elections official.

5. The City Council has determined the candidate will pay for the Candidate’s Statement and
that the Candidate’s Statement shall be limited to 200 words.

6. The City requests that the Registrar of Voters publish the notice of election in the
Porterville Recorder which is a newspaper of general circulation that is regularly circulated
in the City.

7. The City directs that a certified copy of this Resolution be forwarded to the Registrar of
Voters, and the Board of Supervisors of Tulare County.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay as follows: 

MEETING DATE June 9, 2020 

MOTION 

2nd MOTION 

AYES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

NAYS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FULL, TRUE, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY AS DETAILED. 

Juana Espinoza, Deputy City Clerk Pamela Kimball, Mayor 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 87



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-20 
Page 1 of 2 

NUMBER 20-20

TITLE 

MEETING 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY REQUESTION THAT 
THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PERMIT THE COUNTY REGISTRAR OF 
VOTERS TO RENDER SPECIFIED SERVICES TO THE CITY 

At a regularly scheduled meeting of the City of Lindsay City Council held on June 9, 
2020 at 6:00 PM Via Webinar 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Elections Code, the governing body of any city may, by Resolution, 
request the Board of Supervisors of the County to permit the County Elections Official to render 
specified services to the City relating to conducting of an election; and 

WHEREAS, the City has ordered an election be held within the boundaries of the City on November 
3, 2020. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lindsay hereby requests that 
the Tulare County Board of Supervisors permit the County Registrar of Voters to render services to 
the City relating to conducting of the November 3, 2020, Municipal Election as follows: 

Distribute and file nomination papers and candidate statements for candidates for city
offices.

Make all required publications.

Prepare, print and mail to the qualified electors of the City, sample ballots and voter
pamphlets.

Provide Vote by Mail ballots for said Municipal Election for use by the qualified
electors who may be entitled to Vote by Mail ballots in the manner provided by law.

Order consolidation of precincts, appoint precinct boards, designate polling places
and instruct election officers concerning their duties.

Conduct and canvass the returns of the election and certify votes cast to the city.

Receive and process Vote by Mail ballot voter applications.

Prepare, print and deliver supplies to the polling places, including the official ballots
and a receipt for said supplies.

Recount votes, if requested, in accordance with state law.

Conduct the above election duties in accordance with the Voting Rights Act of 1975.

Perform all other pertinent services required to be performed for said election, other
than the requirements of the Fair Political Practices Commission; said Fair Political
Practices Commission requirements to be performed by the City Clerk.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 88



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-20 
Page 2 of 2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay that the City Clerk is hereby 
authorized and directed to transmit certified copies of this Resolution to the Board of Supervisors 
and to the County Registrar of Voters. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay is 9TH day of June of 2020. 

MEETING DATE June 9, 2020 

MOTION 

2nd MOTION 

AYES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

NAYS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FULL, TRUE, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY AS DETAILED. 

Juana Espinoza, Deputy City Clerk Pamela Kimball, Mayor 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 89



P a g e  1 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #:  
FROM: Juana Espinoza, Finance and Accounting Manager 

CITY OF LINDSAY PROCUREMENT POLICY
ACTION Approve City of Lindsay Procurement Policy 

PURPOSE X Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

Council Vision/Priority 

Discretionary Action 

Plan Implementation 

OBJECTIVE(S) Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment.  

Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

Advance economic diversity. 

X Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff respectfully recommends adoption of a Procurement Policy, Resolution 20-21, relative to the use of 
any funds with a Regional, State, and/or Federal origin. 

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
Staff has been working with representatives from the California Department of Transportation 
(DOT)  to address deficiencies as identified by the Independent Office of Audits & Investigations 
Incurred Cost Audit, issued July 2014, and implement the corrective action plan as outlined in the 
communication of October 7, 2019. 

Part of that corrective action plan requires the City to pass a resolution to adopt Local Assistance 
Procedures Manual Chapter 10, Consultant Selection.  It is also required that an agency's FMPP 
include language as stated in the Code of Federal Regulations for 2 CFR 200.  

Finally, DOT staff made a number of recommendations to strengthen the existing City FMPP to 
ensure staff is educated to, and maintains compliance with, all guidelines specific to use of 
Federal and State funds. Those recommendations are incorporated within this Procurement Policy 
which is intended to be a supplement to, and integral part of, the existing FMPP as part of staff's 
on-going dedication to safe-guarding the City's resources and meeting all requirements of our 
funding partners.   

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 90



P a g e  2 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 
FROM: Juana Espinoza, Finance and Accounting Manager 

ALTERNATIVES 
Approve the updated purchasing policy and procurement procedure
Approve only the updated purchasing policy
Approve only the newly created procurement procedure.
Decline all revisions and new procurement policy and provide direction to staff

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES
These policy updates provide staff with a quick, up-to-date reference source to ensure
compliance with all State and Federal procurement guidelines; thus ensuring proper procedures
and controls are clearly denoted.  No negative impact to city resources

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
 Not required by CEQA 

X If required by CEQA: 

POLICY ISSUES 
x No policy issues 

Policy issues: 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
x Posted in this agenda 

Additional public outreach: 

ATTACHMENTS 
Procurement Policy
Resolution 20-21

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 91



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 92



Table ofContents

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 93



RESOLUTION 20-21 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF CITY OF LINDSAY PROCUREMENT POLICY, TO SUPPLEMENT THE PURCHASING 
SECTION (PG 12-20) OF THE EXISTING FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL; TO INCLUDE GUIDELINES 
OF FEDERAL 2 CFR 200 AND CALTRANS LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROCEDURES MANUAL (LAPM) CHAPTER 10 

Purchasing & Contracting

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 94



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 95



Introduction

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 96



Quick Reference
Chapter 1 An Overview of the Procurement System

Topic Page

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 97



AnOverview of the Procurement System
its

WhatisProcurement?

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 98



Procurement Authority

Procurement Objectives & Standards of Conduct

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 99



not 
not 

Procurement Process Conflicts of Interest

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 100



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 101



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 102



Quick Reference
Chapter 2 Overview of City Policies Affecting Procurement

Topic Page

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 103



City Policiesthat AffectProcurement

Bidding Policies

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 104



Contract 
requirements 
shall not be 

to avoid bidding 
requirements. 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 105



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 106



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 107



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 108



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 109



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 110



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 111



Exceptions to Bidding (Government Code 10300-10334)

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 112



are immediately necessary 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 113



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 114



Unauthorized Purchases

Written Contracts

Insurance Requirements

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 115



Prevailing Wages

Surety and Performance Bonds

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 116



Settlements and Other Agreements

Outside LegalServices

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 117



Contract Change Orders

pre-approved 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 118



Records Retention

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 119



Quick Reference
Chapter 3 2 CFR 200

Topic Page

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 120



Federally Funded Procurement 2 CFR 200

2 CFR 200 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 121



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 122



2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 123



Quick Reference
Chapter 4 Local Assistance Procedures Manual

Topic Page

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 124



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Chapter 10

The State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) has developed the Local Assistance Procedures Manual (LAPM), 
Chapter 10, Consultant Selection which sets forth policies and procedures for procurements and managements of contracts 
for engineering and design related consultant services contracts on federal and state funded transportation projects to ensure 
compliance with applicable Federal and State laws and regulations. Prior to the commencement of any project using funds as 
indicated in this section, staff shall check the following link, which is updated annually, to ensure all requirements are met: 

https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/local-assistance/documents/lapm/ch10.pdf

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 125



Quick Reference
Chapter 5 Insurance Requirements & Transfer of Risk

Topic Page

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 126



Exhibit 1 
Risk Matrix Definitions 

particular project. Once Risk Category is determined, utilize Exhibit 2 to select insurance terms.) 

Risk Category Risk Level Examples 

1 Low Vending machine providers
Facilities use
Special events
Some professional service providers
General contracts

2 Intermediate Construction contracts
Some professional service providers
Technology consultants
Facilities use
Special events

3 High Major construction contracts
Garbage haulers
Some professional service providers

Other Undefined The risk is unique
Custom insurance requirements needed

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 127



Exhibit 2 
Risk Matrix 

need to increase for Risk Categories 2 & 3, depending on the project.) 

Risk 
Category 

 General Liability Auto Liability 

1 Statutory 

 

$2,000,000 per occurrence 
(may accept $1,000,000 per 
occurrence for lower risks) 

$4,000,000 
general aggregate 

$1,000,000 
products/completed 
operations aggregate 

$2,000,000 
Combined Single Limit 

(may accept $1,000,000 for 
lower risks) 

2 Statutory 

 

$2,000,000+ 
per occurrence 

$4,000,000+ 
general aggregate 

$2,000,000+ 
products/completed 
operations aggregate 

$2,000,000+ 
Combined Single Limit 

3 Statutory 

 

$5,000,000+ 
per occurrence 

$10,000,000+ 
general aggregate 

$5,000,000+ 
products/completed 
operations aggregate 

$5,000,000+ 
Combined Single Limit 

Other 
Consult with 

Risk Management 
Professionals 

Consult with 
Risk Management 

Professionals 

Consult with 
Risk Management 

Professionals 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 128



Language Templates for Risk Categories 1-3 

2.  

Insurance Requirements 

i. Commercial General Liability

a. Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability insurance with coverage at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in an amount not less
than two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal
injury, and property damage, including without limitation, blanket contractual
liability. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall
apply separately to this project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be

 be endorsed
using Insurance Services Office form CG 20 10 (or equivalent) to provide that City
and its officers, officials, employees, and agents shall be additional insureds under
such policies. For construction projects, an endorsement providing completed
operations coverage for the additional insured, ISO form CG 20 37 (or equivalent),
is also required.

b. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies by Vendor shall not
affect coverage provided the City.

c. Coverage shall state that Vendor insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of

 liability.

d. Coverage shall contain a waiver of subrogation in favor of the City.

ii. Business Automobile Liability

a. Vendor shall provide auto liability coverage for owned, non-owned, and hired
autos using ISO Business Auto Coverage form CA 00 01 (or equivalent) with a limit
of no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) per accident.

iii.  Liability

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 129



a.
Insurance with limits of at least one million dollars ($1,000,000). Vendor shall
submit to City, along with the certificate of insurance, a waiver of subrogation
endorsement in favor of City, its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers.

iv. All Coverages

a. Each insurance policy required by the agreement shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, or reduced in limits except
after thirty (30) days' prior written notice has been given to the City, except that

nonpayment of premium.

b. All self-insurance, self-insured retentions, and deductibles must be declared and
approved by the City.

c. Evidence of Insurance - Prior to commencement of work, the Vendor shall
furnish the City with certificates, additional insured endorsements, and waivers
of subrogation evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements above.
The Vendor must agree to provide complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies if requested by the City.

d. Acceptability of Insurers - Insurance shall be placed with insurers admitted in
the State of California and with an AM Best rating of A- VII or higher.

3.  

Insurance Requirements 

i. Commercial General Liability

a. Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability insurance with coverage at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in an amount not less
than two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal
injury, and property damage, including without limitation, blanket contractual
liability. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall
apply separately to this project/location or the general aggregate limit shall

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 130



policies shall be 

using Insurance Services Office form CG 20 10 (or equivalent) to provide that City 
and its officers, officials, employees, and agents shall be additional insureds under 
such policies. For construction projects, an endorsement providing completed 
operations coverage for the additional insured, ISO form CG 20 37 (or equivalent), 
is also required. 

b. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies by Vendor shall not
affect coverage provided the City.

c. Coverage shall state that Vendor insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of

 liability.

d. Coverage shall contain a waiver of subrogation in favor of the City.

ii. Business Automobile Liability

a. Vendor shall provide auto liability coverage for owned, non-owned, and hired
autos using ISO Business Auto Coverage form CA 00 01 (or equivalent) with a limit
of no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) per accident.

iii.  Liability

a.
Insurance with limits of at least one million dollars ($1,000,000). Vendor shall
submit to City, along with the certificate of insurance, a waiver of subrogation
endorsement in favor of City, its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers.

iv. All Coverages

a. Each insurance policy required by the agreement shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, or reduced in limits except
after thirty (30) days' prior written notice has been given to the City, except that

or
nonpayment of premium.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 131



b. All self-insurance, self-insured retentions, and deductibles must be declared and
approved by the City.

c. Evidence of Insurance - Prior to commencement of work, the Vendor shall
furnish the City with certificates, additional insured endorsements, and waivers
of subrogation evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements above.
The Vendor must agree to provide complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies if requested by the City.

d. Acceptability of Insurers - Insurance shall be placed with insurers admitted in
the State of California and with an AM Best rating of A- VII or higher.

e. Subcontractors and Consultants - A category of risk and the applicable insurance
requirements will be 
basis, considering the particular work to be done by the subcontractor or
consultant and the interrelationship of that work to other work being conducted
by the Vendor.

4.  

Insurance Requirements 

i. Commercial General Liability

a. Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability insurance with coverage at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in an amount not less
than five million dollars ($5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal
injury, and property damage, including without limitation, blanket contractual
liability. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall
apply separately to this project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be

using Insurance Services Office form CG 20 10 (or equivalent) to provide that City
and its officers, officials, employees, and agents shall be additional insureds under
such policies. For construction projects, an endorsement providing completed
operations coverage for the additional insured, ISO form CG 20 37 (or equivalent),
is also required.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 132



b. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies by Vendor shall not
affect coverage provided the City.

c. Coverage shall state that Vendor insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of

 liability.

d. Coverage shall contain a waiver of subrogation in favor of the City.

ii. Business Automobile Liability

a. Vendor shall provide auto liability coverage for owned, non-owned, and hired
autos using ISO Business Auto Coverage form CA 00 01 (or equivalent) with a limit
of no less than five million dollars ($5,000,000) per accident.

iii.  Liability

a. Vendor sha
Insurance with limits of at least one million dollars ($1,000,000). Vendor shall
submit to City, along with the certificate of insurance, a waiver of subrogation
endorsement in favor of City, its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers.

iv. All Coverages

f. Each insurance policy required by the agreement shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, or reduced in limits except
after thirty (30) days' prior written notice has been given to the City, except that

nonpayment of premium.

g. All self-insurance, self-insured retentions, and deductibles must be declared and
approved by the City.

h. Evidence of Insurance - Prior to commencement of work, the Vendor shall
furnish the City with certificates, additional insured endorsements, and waivers
of subrogation evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements above.
The Vendor must agree to provide complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies if requested by the City.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 133



i. Acceptability of Insurers - Insurance shall be placed with insurers admitted in
the State of California and with an A.M. Best rating of A- VII or higher.

j. Subcontractors and Consultants - A category of risk and the applicable insurance

basis, considering the particular work to be done by the subcontractor or
consultant and the interrelationship of that work to other work being conducted
by the Vendor.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 134



Exhibit 3 
Ancillary Coverage Requirements 

Contract Activity Involved 
Professional 

Liability 
Pollution 
Liability 

Builders 
Risk 

Aircraft 
Liability 

Cyber 
Liability 

Installation 
Floater 

Construction or 
Remodeling Projects - 
Construction or 
remodeling projects 

X X X 

Hazardous or Waste 
Materials - Removal of 
asbestos or lead-based 
paint; or the use, 
application, transport, 
removal, cleanup, or 
disposal of hazardous 
material in quantities of 
100 gallons or more; or the 
disposal, treatment, 
transport, or storage of 
waste. 

X 

Installation of Equipment X 

Professional Service 
Provider - Services from an 
accountant, architect, 
attorney, claims 
administration firm, 
consultant, insurance 
broker, engineer, financial 
advisor, medical 
professional, or another 
person who maintains a 
professional license. 

X 

Technology Vendor X X 

Use of Aircraft or 
Helicopter X 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 135



The following are suggested insurance language if Ancillary Coverages are recommended.
Please consult with the Risk Manager for customized limits and language for specific
circumstances.

Aircraft Liability Insurance

i. Aircraft liability insurance coverage shall provide limits of $5,000,000 -
$10,000,000 per accident.

ii. The policy shall be endorsed to include the City, its officers, employees, and agents
as additional insureds.

Builders Risk Insurance

i. Contractor shall obtain and maintain Builders Risk/Course of Construction
insurance. Policy shall be provided for replacement value on an "all-risk" basis,
including earthquake and flood. The City shall be named as Loss Payee on the
policy and there shall be no coinsurance penalty provision in any such policy.
Policy must include: (1) coverage for removal of debris, and insuring the buildings,
structures, machinery, equipment, materials, facilities, fixtures, and all other

with limits sufficient to insure the full replacement value of any property or
equipment stored either on or off the project site. Such insurance shall be on a
form acceptable to City to ensure adequacy of terms and limits. Contractor shall
not be required to maintain property insurance for any portion of the Project
following transfer of control thereof to City.

Cyber Liability Insurance

i. Cyber Liability Insurance with limits not less than $1,000,000 per claim.

ii. Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to respond to the duties and obligations as is
undertaken by Vendor in this agreement and shall include, but not be limited to,
claims involving infringement of intellectual property, including but not limited to
infringement of copyright, trademark, trade dress, invasion of privacy violations,
information theft, damage to or destruction of electronic information, release of
private information, alteration of electronic information, extortion, and network
security.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 136



4

iii. The policy shall provide coverage for breach response costs as well as regulatory
fines and penalties, and credit monitoring expenses with limits sufficient to
respond to these obligations.

Pollution Liability Insurance

i. Pollution Coverage shall be provided for liability arising out of sudden, accidental
and gradual pollution and remediation. The policy limit shall be no less than two
million dollars ($2,000,000) per claim. All activities contemplated in this

The policy shall provide coverage for the hauling of waste from the project site
to the final disposal location, including non-owned disposal sites.

ii. The policy shall be endorsed to include the City, its officers, employees, and
agents as insureds.

Professional Liability Insurance

i. Contractor shall maintain professional liability insurance that insures against
professional errors and omissions that may be  made  in  performing  the Services
to be rendered in connection with this Agreement, in the minimum amount of two
million dollars ($2,000,000) per claim and in the aggregate. Any policy inception
date, continuity date, or retroactive date must be before the effective date of this
agreement, and Contractor agrees to maintain continuous coverage through a
period no less than three years after completion of the services required by this
agreement.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 137



45

Quick Reference
Chapter 6 Glossary of Procurement Terms

Topic Page

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 138



4

Glossary of Procurement Terms

.

.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 139



4

.

.

.

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 140



4

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 141



4

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 142



Amount Conditions Authorized Buyer Notes

Amount Conditions Authorized Buyer Notes

Amount Conditions Authorized Buyer Notes

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 143



Amount Conditions Authorized Buyer Notes

Amount Conditions Authorized Buyer Notes

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 144



P a g e  1 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 
FROM: Lisa Davis, Supervisor of Wellness/Aquatic/Recreation 

Lindsay Wellness and Aquatic’s Center Programming and Operations Update 
ACTION No action requested; this is an information item only. 

PURPOSE Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

X Council Vision/Priority 

Discretionary Action 

X Plan Implementation 

OBJECTIVE(S) X Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment. 
X Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

Advance economic diversity. 

Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

RECOMMENDATION 
None requested, this item is presented as information only. 

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
Currently, the State of California has authorized Tulare County for “Stage 2.5” of reopening. 
Stage 2.5 is a modified plan that allows restaurants, salons, in-store retail to open but with 
limited capacity and additional restrictions. 

Under the current guidelines the following are still closed or prohibited: 

Personal services such as nail salons and tattoo parlors;
Bars and nightclubs;
Entertainment venues, like movie theaters and arcade venues
Gyms and fitness studios
Public events and gatherings, like live audience sports
Convention centers
Community centers, public pools, and playgrounds
Theme parks and festivals
Non-essential travel
Indoor museums, kids’ museums, gallery spaces, and zoos

The Lindsay Wellness Center Programming Committee is working hard on developing reopening 
policies, procedures, programming and budget for the Wellness Center. Staff is presenting a 

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 145



P a g e  2 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 9, 2020 
AGENDA #: 
FROM: Lisa Davis, Supervisor of Wellness/Aquatic/Recreation 

draft Wellness Center budget with different scenarios based on possible guidelines coming 
from the State. The Programming Committee is meeting on Monday June 8th. Staff will give a 
report and update on their recommendations for moving forward. 

ALTERNATIVES 
None proposed 

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
Staff continues to work with Programming Committee to develop reopening strategies to comply with 
State Public Health Guidelines.  

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA 

If required by CEQA: 

POLICY ISSUES 
X No policy issues 

Policy issues: 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 
X Additional public outreach: Staff continues to update social media as information changes. 

N/A 
ATTACHMENTS 

None

2020-06-09 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 146


